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December 16, 2014

Councilor Pietro Calendino. Chairman
Executive Committee of Council
City of Burnaby
4949 Canada Way
Burnaby, BC, V5G 1M2

Re; 2074 Supph-a.mnci Grant Request for Eturna ::.. :o.:?.,at?c,n Credit Prarrrarc.

Dear Counciior Pietro Calendinc and Members of the Executive Committee,

As indcated ci our September 8th, 2014 grant reouest, we have agreed to a new funding formula with
Burnabv Parks, Recreation and Cultural Senjices This formuia acknowledges the fixed and variabie
expenses with an annual $17,000 grant paid earv in tn.e year ano a supplemental grant at the end of the
year o-f $4 per approverl application.

Baseo on a proJected 2271 approved applications for rhs year, and- adjusted for a $176- underpayment
last year, we are requestIng a supplemental grant of $9,250.

CHANGE STARTS 55157 i-s YOU

Burnaby Community Services is a charitable society providing people in need with a voice, resources,
and opportunities. We believe that given the right tools, the necessary support, and access to a team of
understanding, innovative, and positive people, every one of us has the ability to make changes in our
lives and in our community.

If you are a family th.at is struggling, a senior without a support network? or are simply trying to move
forward, we understand. Since 1971 Burnaby Community Services has rovid.ed programs and
publications to support, you arid others in our community.

trie 1ai cr 199u uurraoa’uc,mrnun;Tv aSa;ThstCc1 Burnau-, rars 0-eceat;orr and
Services ho adn-’astering. mmmc veri.licatior srrraces for the durrabo Rerreo51cn Credit. orocrars- One
riecr’ca-tjctrj Credit r-rograrr. orcmvddes .--m,;.,Enccme• resnents wtfl (rPdItC that rjrr 5-a. used towards any
Surriaca’ Parks. 5(-creatc-n. ann Cultural Services fa tv for various ororararns an da dmi:ssons.
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Burnabv Convmunty Services is responsibie for
providing intake of aopicator; forms for ow income r,dividuais. families ano those on ‘ong Term
Disability or Canada Pension Pian;

• processing reieuant documents (eg. Ti Generals, Notice o Assessments, proof of Burnaby resdcncy,
Child Tax Benefit & BC Family Bonus Notice); and
determining eligibility based on approved criteria,

Since luly 201.3, with the opening of the Edmonds Oommunity C’entre, we have been offering on-site
registration two days a week to better serve the community in tie Edmonds neighbourhood.

This supplemental request ;. based on $4 per approved appilcation. From ianuanv 1st to November 33

we have approveo 2,029 applicahons and are pro;ecting 262 additionai aPplications before the end of
the year (based on’ last year’s numbers).

Last year we received a grant for 2,352 approved applications, but approved 2,396 applications.

The formula therefore is:
((2,029 242; * 2,396 - 2.352)) s S4 r $9,260

rurtherrnore, as part of our ongoing partnershp Rurnaby Parks, Recreahon and Cui.tural Services has
agreed that, given. our ongoing contribution to the Rurnaby Recreatior Credit program Burnaby
Community Services will be recognized in major promotional materials.

Thank you for your continuous support and consideration. if you require any additionat information,
please feel free to contact me at 604-292-3904.

Sircereiv,

Executive Director


